
T Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

Fw: Dulberg v. Popovich
2 messages

Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> Wed, Jul 13, 2022 at 12:23 PM
To: T Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

From: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 10:23 AM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Cc: Linda Walters <lwalters@karballaw.com>
Subject: Dulberg v. Popovich

Mr. Talarico:

Below is a copy the transmittal email with exhibit 12 received by my office on July 14, 2020.  A previous email
from July 10, 2020 from US legal contained the other deposition exhibits.  The link contained in the July 14
email produced the attached PDF of exhibit 12. 

Regards,

From: "wtolliver@uslegalsupport.com" <wtolliver@uslegalsupport.com>
Date: July 14, 2020 at 11:13:35 AM CDT
To: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>
Subject: Exhibit 12 - Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich, et al. - Deposition of Hans Mast,
6/25/2020

(email sent to juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net, gflynn@karballaw.com) Exhibit 12 is now available to download.

U.S. Legal Support has switched to paperless production.  Your litigation support package contains digital files of your transcript
and exhibits.  These files are also readily available 24/7 via our secure Client Online Portal.  The certified original will be printed
to facilitate lodging with the Court.  Should you require a hard certified copy of the transcript or a CD of your files, please contact
your local U.S. Legal Support office.

Thank you for choosing U.S. Legal Support.

We have uploaded the following file(s). To open or download, please click on the link(s) below.

File Information

Case Name Paul Dulberg v. Law Offices of Thomas Popovich, et al.

Case No. 17LA377

Gmail - Fw: Dulberg v. Popovich https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=2922385df5&view=pt&search=a...
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Job No. 923267 Job Date 6/25/2020

Witness H. Mast Exhibits

If you are unable to see the links or are not redirected to the file(s), please copy and paste the URL below in your browser:
https://share.uslegalsupport.com/docs/download?tk=86791893-4ae0-47ae-884c-52dfe3f186c0

Available File(s)

File Type File Name Description Size(KB)

Exhibit EX 0012 Hans Mast 062520.pdf 26741

This e-mail contains proprietary information and may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message
in error, please delete it immediately.

George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC
Please note our new address below effective May 27, 2022
200 S. Wacker Drive
Suite 2550
Chicago, IL 60606

 P: (312) 431-3622

 F: (312) 431-3670

 E: gflynn@karballaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC. which may be

confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended

recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information

is prohibited.

EX 0012 Hans Mast 062520.pdf
26740K

T Kost <tkost999@gmail.com> Wed, Jul 13, 2022 at 12:34 PM
To: Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net>

[Quoted text hidden]
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